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From: Senate Estimates Inbox
To: Legal and Constitutional, Committee (SEN)
Cc: Senate Estimates Inbox
Subject: Typographical errors in letter from Secretary, Attorney General"s Department to Senators Cash and Scarr


dated 29 May 2024 and tabled on 30 May 2024. [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Monday, 3 June 2024 1:40:40 PM


OFFICIAL
 
Good afternoon Josh,
 
I’d like to raise two typographical errors which have been identified in the letter from the
Secretary, Ms Katherine Jones PSM, to Senators Cash and Scarr, of 29 May 2024. A copy of this
letter was tabled by Senator Cash during the department’s hearing on 30 May 2024.


 
Page 17, paragraph 7 of Ms Jones’ letter currently refers to ’18 matters in which a post-
sentence order has been considered.. ’. This should read ’13 matters’.


 
In the table at Attachment A of High Risk Terrorist Offenders information– page 24, point
3, the second last entry in the Hadashah Sa’adat Khan table refers in the second column
to a date of 1 May 2024 reflecting the date the Attorney-General signed the submission.
This should read 29 April 2024.


 
Grateful if you could confirm receipt of this email. Please let me know if any further information
is required.
 
Kind regards,
 
Victoria Gardner
A/g Director
 
Cabinet, Legislation & Estimates Section| Strategy and Governance Branch
Attorney-General’s Department | www.ag.gov.au
T: (02) 5122 4090 | | Senate.EstimatesInbox@ag.gov.au
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If you have received this transmission in error please notify us immediately by return e-
mail and delete all copies. If this e-mail or any attachments have been sent to you in error,
that error does not constitute waiver of any confidentiality, privilege or copyright in
respect of information in the e-mail or attachments.
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